April 20, 2006

RECEIVED

Alaska Commission on Judicial Conduct

Attn.: Marla Greenstein, Executive Director APR 2 4 2006
1029 W. 3" Ave., Suite 550
Anchorage, AK 99501-1944 ALASKA COMMISSION

ON JUDICIAL CONDUCT

RE: Judge M. Murphy Complaint

Dear Ms. Greenstein:

I received your letter dated 3/31/06 stating that the Commission feels Judge M. Murphy did
not commit any ethical misconduct during my status hearings, trial, & sentencing. You
stated that I should send you a list of people that observed Judge Murphy and Trooper
Gibbens (main witness for the State during trial & sentencing) improperly spending personal
time out of court. Listed below are people that I know who saw this happening:

Tony Zellers 907-696-2319 Trial 7/28/05
Sentencing 9/30/05
Tom Stepnosky 570-727-3130 Sentencing 9/30/05
Drew Hilterbrand 907-252-4090 Sentencing 9/30/05
Wendell Jones 907-253-7606 Sentencing 9/30/05

If you want to contact people that are totally objective you could call the staff at the Hotel
McGrath Bed & Breakfast (907) 524-3951 where she stayed during sentencing and the
Takusko House (907) 524-3198 where we believe she stayed during trial. The Hotel
McGrath B&B had a vehicle to rent (we know because we used one) yet every time we ever
saw Judge Murphy away from Court she was always with Trooper Gibbens being driven to
(the store, hotel, airport). She even had meals with Trooper Gibbens at the Hotel McGrath
B&B. '

Everyone present thought it was very unusual that this type of activity was happening with
the Judge and Trooper Gibbens considering Trooper Gibbens was the States main witness.

Let me know if you need any more information. Thank you.

Sineerely,

,(/L/ % /7 %

>
David Haeg /

P.O. Box 123
Soldotna, AK 99669
907-262-9249




